
From: FOI Responses
Sent: 21 February 2024 16:08:36 

Subject: FOI Request -  
Importance: Normal 
Sensitivity: None 
Attachments: Leadership Information Feb 24.pdf;  
Archived: 05 April 2024 10:35:58 

___________________________________ 
Dear  

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request for information about Structure Charts.  

Please find attached the information you have requested. 

I hope that this information is useful to you. 

City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £46.00 to respond to this request for information. 

Reviewing any decisions made: 

 If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working 
days of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a 
decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the ICO 
are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 
www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  

Yours sincerely, 

Lucy McMahon 
Freedom of Information Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council 

Phone     01302 736000 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU 
Email       FOI@doncaster.gov.uk 
Website  www.doncaster.gov.uk 

mailto:Lucy.McMahon@doncaster.gov.uk



Directors, Assistant Directors and Heads of Service Information 


 


Damian Allen, Chief Executive Officer 


 


Dan Swaine, Director of Place 


Bill Hotchkiss, Head of Service Community Safety and Doncaster City Centre 


Email : bill.hotchkiss@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:737831 


 


Drew Oxley, Head of Service Trading Services 


Email : drew.oxley@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:862236 


 


Kellie Hopkins, Assistant Director Environment 


Dave Snell, Head of Service Highways Operations and Infrastructure 


Email : david.snell@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 735142 


 


Claire Bignell, Head of Service Regulation and Enforcement 


Email : claire.bignell@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 737535 


 


David Ridge, Head of Service Street Scene 


Email : david.ridge@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:734494 


 


Scott Cardwell, Assistant Director Economy and Development 


 
Roy Sykes, Head of Service Planning 


Email : roy.sykes@doncaster.gov.uk; Tel:734555 


 


Neil Firth, Head of Service Major Projects 


Email : neil.firth@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 735002 


 


David Stimpson, Head of Service Property Services 


Email : david.stimpson@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:737363  
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Chris Dungworth, Head of Service Business Doncaster 


Email : chris.dungworth@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 737857 


 


Karen Ratcliffe, Assistant Director Housing and Sustainability  


Adam Goldsmith, Service Manager Housing 


Email : adam.goldsmith@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:736683 


 


Richard James Smith, Head of Service Sustainability 


Email : richardjamessmith@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:862514 


 


Phil Holmes, Director of Adults, Health and Wellbeing 


These people report directly to Phil Holmes 


Mark Wakefield, Head of Strategic Commissioning 


Email: Mark.Wakefield@doncaster.gov.uk; Tel:737014 


 


Nick Stopforth, Head of Heritage & Culture 


Email: Nick.Stopforth@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 862693 


 


Annika Leyland, Assistant Director for Adult Social Care 


Claire Warren-Higgs, Head of Service for Communities Care and Support | 
Claire.Warren-Higgs@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:737552 


 


Kathryn Hawley, Head of Service for Future Options 
Kathryn.Hawley@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 737697 


  


Kathyrn Anderson-Bratt, Assistant Director of Integration and Partnerships 


Helen Fitzpatrick, Interim Head of Service for Quality  


Email: Helen.Fitzpatrick@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 736493 


 


Jonathan Carter, Interim Head of Service for Home First  
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Email: Jonathan.Carter@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 735564 


 


Vacant,  Head of Service - Integration & Partnerships   


Vacant, Head of Service - Quality & Safeguarding 


 
Debbie Hogg, Director of Corporate Services 


Faye Tyas Assistant Director of Finance & Technology & Chief Financial 
Officer 


Steven Brown, Head of Financial & Business Development  


Steven.Brown@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 737902 


 


Pete Jackson, Head of Internal Audit 


Peter.Jackson@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 862938 


 


Nigel Riley, Head of Digital & ICT 


Nigel.Riley@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 862181 


 


Matthew Smith, Head of Financial Management 


Matthew.Smith@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 737663 


 


Alan Stoves, Head of Revenues & Benefits 


Alan.Stoves@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 735585 


 


Scott Fawcus Assistant Director of Legal & Democratic Services & Monitoring 
Officer 


Nicky Dobson, Head of Contracts, Property & Transformation 


Email: Nicky.Dobson@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 01302 734626 


 


Neil Concannon, Head of Litigation & Regulatory 


Neil.Concannon@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 01302 734023 
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Holly Wilson, Head of Procurement 


Email: Holly.Wilson@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 01302737664 


 


Chief Executives Directorate 


Lee Tillman, AD 


Rebecca Hardwick – Head Human Resources 


Email: Lee.Tillman@Doncaster.Gov.Uk, Tel: 01302 734552 


 


Steph El Idrissi - Head Communications and Engagement 


Email: Steph.ElIdrissi@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:  01302 737223 


 


Claire Scott - Head Communities and Wellbeing 


Email:  Claire.Scott@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 01302 735484  


 


Allan Wiltshire - Head Policy, Performance and Intelligence 


Email:    Allan.Wiltshire@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 01302 862307 


 


Jon Gleek - Head Project & Programmes 


Email:  Jon.Gleek@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 01302 734764 


 


Jonny Bucknall - Head Strategic Investment & External Funding 


Email:   Jonathan.Bucknall@doncaster.gov.uk   Tel: 01302 734547 


 


Dulcie Aulton - Head Customer Service 


Email:Dulcie.Aulton@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel: 01302 552860 


 


Riana Nelson, Director of Childrem, Young People and Families 


Rebecca Wall, Assistant Director of Social Care 


Anne Chester Walsh, Strategic Lead for Health and Protection 
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Email:  Anne.Chester-Walsh@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:  734749 


VACANT, Strategic Lead for CIC and Achieving Performance 


 


Clive Chambers, Strategic Lead for Quality Performance and Standards 


Email:   Clive.Chambers@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:  735933 


 


Andy Hood, Strategic Leads for Practice Improvement 


Email: Andy.Hood@doncaster.gov.uk  Tel: 736171 


 


Lee Golze, Assistant Director of Partnerships, Early Intervention and Localities 


Alison Tomes, Head of Early Intervention and Prevention  


Email:  Alison.Tomes@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:  735395 


 


Rebecca Mason, Head of Partnerships and Families 


Email:   Rebecca.Mason@doncaster.gov.uk Tel: 01302 737351   


 


Angela Harrington, Head of Quality and Safeguarding 


Email:   Angela.Harrington@doncaster.gov.uk  Tel: 01302 862676 


 


Leanne Hornsby, Assistant Director of Education, Skills, Culture and Heritage 


Martyn Owen, Head of SEND Transformation 


Email:  Martin.owen@doncaster.gov.uk   , Tel: 01302 734865 


 


Jane Cresswell, Head of Equity and Inclusion 


Email: Jane.Cresswell@doncaster.gov.uk   Tel: 01302 736421 


 


Jane Reed, Head of Education and Skills 


Email:  Jane.Reed@doncaster.gov.uk  


 


Claire Cardwell, Head of Service for Skills, 
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Email:  Claire.Cardwell@doncaster.gov.uk, Tel:  01302 737196 


 


Rachael Leslie, Public Health 


Victor Joseph, Consultant in PH 


Email:  Rachael.Leslie@doncaster.gov.uk   
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